# Silver Mesa PTA

## **MEETING MINUTES**



#### Monday, April 8th, 2024 @ 12:30 PM

- Welcome by Janet Baer meeting started at 12:40
- Pledge of Allegiance by Nicole Wallace
- Minutes from March 11<sup>th</sup> Meeting Approved
- Treasure Report
  - Still a lot of money in budget, need to make sure receipts are turned in, especially for class parties. Send out an email reminding people.
  - Get receipts in by May PTA Meeting
  - We still have \$17.000 in account.
- Principle Comments None
- Teacher Comments
  - o Literacy Night Was awesome and seemed really organized.
  - Do the parents Like the programs? Yes we do. The 5<sup>th</sup> grade program was cancelled because parent complained. Noelle is considering the other programs as well. Reach out and tell her you like them
- Vote In New Board
  - The nominee committee nominates:
    - Alyson Broadhead for President
    - Sarah Shaw for President-elect
    - Kylee Bartholomew for Treasurer
    - Janet Baer for Secretary
    - Adam Smith for Legislative VP
    - Susan Olson for Education VP
    - Becky Grewe for Leadership VP
    - Nicole Wallace for Safety VP
  - No other nominations were put forth.
  - Motion to Elect this slate of candidates proposed by Janet Baer and Adam Smith seconds. All in Favor for this slate of candidates: 10 Yes, 0 NO.
- How did these go?
  - Literacy Night
    - Well attended, Multiple food trucks ran out of food
    - Everything Saved from Literacy Night, need to find place to store.
  - Book Fair
    - Successful, but Credit card machines did not work in the beginning.
    - Only open for 8 hours, and not during lunch.
    - It was open enough time and nothing was stolen.
    - Sold \$14,000 and we get back \$6,000 in scholastic cash.
    - District is looking at other vendors for Bookfairs (scholastic sent out



### **ATTENDANCE**

Janet Baer

Nicole Wallace

Suzie Olson

Aly Broadhead

Liz Gutierrez

Ashley Backman

Adam Smith

Kristy West

Kylee Bartholomew

Sarah Brown

#### some controversial material)

- Book Blitz
  - School one was great. District one is tomorrow, April 9
  - We need one more volunteer that isn't a parent Janet Baer Volunteered
- Spirit Wear
  - Shirts are done, but not hats. The vendor sourced out the hats and their machine broke.
  - Still not sure if we will use inkredibles next year.
  - Make sure we get the tri-blend for the shirts next time.
- Teacher Appreciation Week May 6<sup>th</sup> 10<sup>th</sup>
  - o Jenny wants to pull people into help, get ideas.
  - One idea is to have a sign up for parents to bring a teacher their favorite food (Like Uber Eats)
  - Meeting today aft the PTA meeting
- Volunteer Luncheon
  - o Friday, May 17<sup>th</sup>
  - Pulled pork and salads.
- Spirit Nights
  - o Classic Skating on May 7
  - Other ideas that other schools have done Uptown Jungle, In-N-Out, McDonalds, Firehouse Subs.
- Field Day May 20th
  - o Can the play works teacher help we could offer her a budget for her Jr. Coaches as an incentive.
  - o An idea is to bring out the kids in individual grades, then bring them all out at the end for the fire truck.
- OTHER
  - O We may not have portable next year, we need to figure out storage, maybe masterpiece art room?
- Training April 18<sup>th</sup> @ the district offices. 9:30-1:00
  - o For all outgoing & incoming Presidents, Treasurers, & Secretaries
- PTA Convention May 8<sup>th</sup> & 9<sup>th</sup> in Layton
  - o For all board members, Registration is open now. Members register themselves and will be reimbursed.
- UPCOMING DATES
  - April 9 District Book Blitz
  - o April 18 District Training
  - May 6-10 Teacher Appreciation
  - May 7 Classic Skating
  - May 8 & 9 PTA Convention
  - May 10 First Grade Program
  - May 14 Music Festival
  - May 17 Volunteer Luncheon
  - o May 20 Field Day
  - May 21 Choir & Orchestra Concert
- Meeting adjourned at 1:29 pm

Minutes Accepted:		Date:
Secretary:		
	(name)	(Signature)
President:		
	(name)	(Signature)